
68434 Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 241 / Monday, December 16, 2019 / Notices 

accordance with GPS national policy. 
The LN-200 is a small, lightweight fiber 
optic IMU comprised of gyro and 
accelerometers that have been evaluated 
as MTCR Category II controlled item, 
specifically item 9.A.6. 

d. The M134 Mini Gun has variable 
rates of fire-up to 4000 rounds per 
minute-and has seen increasingly 
widespread deployment over the last 
several years. 

e. The AN/APR-39 (V) (4) Radar 
Signal Detecting Set is a system that 
provides warning of a radar directed air 
defense threat and allow appropriate 
countermeasures. 

f. The 12.7mm (.50 caliber) GAU-19/ 
B Externally Powered Gatling Gun, has 
variable rates of fire-up to 2000 rounds 
per minute-and has seen increasingly 
widespread deployment over the last 
several years. 

g. The M299 Longbow Hellfire 
Launcher (LBHL) is a digital missile 
launcher capable of carry and launch of 
up to four of any combination of AGM- 
114 missiles. The launcher provides 
electronic functions required for the 
missile and launcher to communicate 
with the platform through MIL-STD- 
1760 and MIL-STD-1553 interfaces. The 
production quad-rail configuration was 
designed for use on the AH-64D Apache 
Longbow but is also commonly used on 
a wide variety of other rotary-wing 
platforms across all services. The M299 
launcher has also been successfully re- 
configured into a dual rail launcher for 
weight savings and/or use on smaller 
platforms and also into a single-rail 
configuration for use on Un-manned Air 
System (UAS) platforms where the 
launcher electronics is integrated within 
the platform airframe. 

h. The AGM-114 Hellfire II is a 
precision strike, Semi-Active Laser 
(SAL) guided missile and is the 
principal air-to-ground weapon for the 
Army AH-64 Apache. It provides the 
warfighter with an air-to-ground, point 
target precision strike capability to 
defeat advanced armor and an array of 
traditional and non-traditional targets. 
The Hellfire AGM-114R model is a 
selectable multipurpose warhead 
providing effects against a diverse target 
set. 

i. The M260 Rocket Launcher with 
APKWS capability is a seven tube rocket 
launcher with a remote fuze setting 
function. Once the target is located, 
single or multiple pairs of the Hydra 70 
APKWS folding-fin rockets can be 
launched toward the target when a 
predetermined time signal is sent to the 
electronic time fuze. 

j. The APKWS is a low cost semi- 
active laser guidance kit developed by 
BAE Systems which is added to current 

unguided 70 mm rocket motors and 
warheads similar to and including the 
Hydra 70 rocket. It is a low collateral 
damage weapon that can effectively 
strike both soft and lightly armored 
targets. APKWS turns a standard 
unguided 2.75 inch (70 mm) rocket into 
a precision laser-guided rocket. 

k. AN/AVS-6 (Helmet Mounted) Night 
Vision Goggles. The AN/AVS-6 NVG is 
a 3rd generation aviation NVG offering 
higher resolution, high gain, and photo 
response to near infrared. AN/AVS-6 is 
a lightweight, binocular, night vision 
imaging system developed by the US 
Army specifically for helicopter flying. 
The system can be mounted to a variety 
of aviator helmets, including the SPH- 
4B, HGU-56P, HGU-5/P, HGU-55/G, 
HGU-26/P and Alpha. A 25mm eye 
relief eyepieces easily accommodate 
eyeglasses. Low-profile battery pack 
improves aviator head mobility and 
increases battery life. Other features 
include flip-up/flop-down capability, 
simple binocular attachment, individual 
interpapillary adjustment, tilt, vertical 
and fore-aft adjustments to fit all 
aviators. 

3. If a technologically advanced 
adversary were to obtain knowledge of 
the specific hardware and software 
elements, the information could be used 
to develop countermeasures that might 
reduce weapon system effectiveness or 
be used in the development of a system 
with similar or advanced capabilities. 

4. A determination has been made 
that Thailand can provide substantially 
the same degree of protection for the 
technology being released as the U.S. 
Government. This sale supports the U.S. 
foreign policy and national security 
objectives as outlined in the Policy 
Justification. 

5. All defense articles and services 
listed in this transmittal have been 
authorized for release and export to 
Thailand. 
[FR Doc. 2019–27050 Filed 12–13–19; 8:45 am] 
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Eligibility Designations and 
Applications for Waiving Eligibility 
Requirements; Programs Under Parts 
A and F of Title III and Programs Under 
Title V of the Higher Education Act of 
1965, as Amended (HEA) 

AGENCY: Office of Postsecondary 
Education, Department of Education 
(Department). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department announces 
the process for designation of eligible 

institutions and invites applications for 
waivers of eligibility requirements for 
fiscal year (FY) 2020, for the following 
programs: 

1. Programs authorized under title III, 
part A of the HEA: Strengthening 
Institutions Program (Part A SIP), 
Alaska Native and Native Hawaiian- 
Serving Institutions (Part A ANNH), 
Predominantly Black Institutions (Part 
A PBI), Native American-Serving 
Nontribal Institutions (Part A NASNTI), 
and Asian American and Native 
American Pacific Islander-Serving 
Institutions (Part A AANAPISI). 

2. Programs authorized under title III, 
part F of the HEA: Hispanic-Serving 
Institutions STEM and Articulation 
(Part F, HSI STEM and Articulation), 
Predominantly Black Institutions (Part F 
PBI), Alaska Native and Native 
Hawaiian-Serving Institutions (Part F 
ANNH), Native American-Serving 
Nontribal Institutions (Part F NASNTI), 
and Asian American and Native 
American Pacific Islander-Serving 
Institutions (Part F AANAPISI). 

Note: The authority to award new 
grants under section 371 of the HEA 
expired at the end of FY 2019. However, 
we will review applications for 
eligibility should Congress renew the 
Department’s authority to award new 
grants under this section. 

3. Programs authorized under title V 
of the HEA: Developing Hispanic- 
Serving Institutions (HSI) and 
Promoting Postbaccalaureate 
Opportunities for Hispanic Americans 
(PPOHA). 

DATES: 
Applications Available: December 16, 
2019. 

Deadline for Transmittal of 
Applications: January 15, 2020. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Christopher Smith, Institutional Service, 
U.S. Department of Education, 400 
Maryland Avenue SW, Room 250–10, 
Washington, DC 20202. Telephone: 
(202) 453–7946. Email: 
Christopher.smith@ed.gov; or Jason 
Cottrell, Institutional Service, U.S. 
Department of Education, 400 Maryland 
Avenue SW, room 250–50, Washington, 
DC 20202. Telephone: (202)453–7530. 
Email: Jason.Cottrell@ed.gov. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) or a text 
telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS), toll free, at 1–800–877– 
8339. 

Section 312 of the HEA and 34 CFR 
607.2–607.5 include most of the basic 
eligibility requirements for grant 
programs authorized under titles III and 
V of the HEA. Section 312(b)(1)(B) of the 
HEA provides that, to be eligible for 
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these programs, an institution of higher 
education’s average ‘‘educational and 
general expenditures’’ (E&G) per full- 
time equivalent (FTE) undergraduate 
student must be less than the average 
E&G expenditures per FTE 
undergraduate student of institutions 
that offer similar instruction in that 
year. 

The National Center for Education 
Statistics (NCES) calculates Core 
Expenses per FTE of institutions, a 
statistic similar to E&G per FTE. Both 
E&G per FTE and Core Expenses per 
FTE are based on regular operational 
expenditures of institutions (excluding 
auxiliary enterprises, independent 
operations, and hospital expenses). 
They differ only in that E&G per FTE is 
based on fall undergraduate enrollment, 
while Core Expenses per FTE is based 
on 12-month undergraduate enrollment 
for the academic year. 

To avoid inconsistency in the data 
submitted to, and produced by, the 
Department, for the purpose of section 
312(b)(1)(B) of the HEA, E&G per FTE is 
calculated using the same methodology 
as Core Expenses per FTE. Accordingly, 
the Department will apply the NCES 
methodology for calculating Core 
Expenses per FTE. Institutions 
requesting an eligibility exemption 
determination must use the Core 
Expenses per FTE data reported to 
NCES’ Integrated Postsecondary 
Education Data System (IPEDS) for the 
most currently available academic year, 
in this case academic year 2017–2018. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Full Text of Announcement 

I. Funding Opportunity Description 
Purpose of Programs: The Part A SIP, 

Part A ANNH, Part A PBI, Part A 
NASNTI, and Part A AANAPISI 
programs are authorized under title III, 
part A, of the HEA. The HSI and PPOHA 
programs are authorized under title V of 
the HEA. The Part F, HSI STEM and 
Articulation, Part F PBI, Part F 
AANAPISI, Part F ANNH, and Part F 
NASNTI programs are authorized under 
title III, part F of the HEA. Please note 
that certain programs in this notice have 
the same or similar names as other 
programs that are authorized under a 
different statutory authority. For this 
reason, we specify the statutory 
authority as part of the acronym for 
certain programs. 

Under the programs discussed above, 
institutions are eligible to apply for 
grants if they meet specific statutory and 
regulatory eligibility requirements. An 
institution of higher education that is 
designated as an eligible institution may 
also receive a waiver of certain non- 

Federal cost-sharing requirements for 
one year under the Federal 
Supplemental Educational Opportunity 
Grant (FSEOG) program authorized by 
title IV, part A of the HEA and the 
Federal Work-Study (FWS) program 
authorized by section 443 of the HEA. 
Qualified (eligible) institutions may 
receive the FSEOG and FWS waivers for 
one year even if they do not receive a 
grant under a title III or V grant 
program. An applicant that receives a 
grant from the Student Support Services 
(SSS) program that is authorized under 
section 402D of the HEA, 20 U.S.C. 
1070a-14, may receive a waiver of the 
required non-Federal cost share for 
institutions for the duration of the grant. 
An applicant that receives a grant from 
the Undergraduate International Studies 
and Foreign Language (UISFL) program 
that is authorized under section 604 of 
the HEA, 20 U.S.C. 1124, may receive a 
waiver or reduction of the required non- 
Federal cost share for institutions for the 
duration of the grant. 

Special Note: To qualify as an eligible 
institution under the grant programs 
listed in this notice, your institution 
must satisfy several criteria. For most of 
these programs, these criteria include 
those that relate to the enrollment of 
needy students and to the Core 
Expenses per FTE student count for a 
specified base year. The most recent 
data available in IPEDS for Core 
Expenses per FTE are for base year 
2017–2018. In order to award FY 2020 
grants in a timely manner, we will use 
these data to evaluate eligibility. 

Accordingly, each institution 
interested in either applying for a new 
grant under the titles III or V programs 
addressed in this notice, or requesting a 
waiver of the non-Federal cost share, 
must be designated as an eligible 
institution in FY 2020. Under the HEA, 
any institution interested in applying 
for a grant under any of these programs 
must first be designated as an eligible 
institution. (34 CFR 606.5 and 607.5). 

Eligible Applicants 

The eligibility requirements for the 
programs authorized under part A of 
title III of the HEA are in sections 312 
and 317–320 of the HEA (20 U.S.C. 
1058, 1059d-1059g) and in 34 CFR 607.2 
through 607.5. The regulations may be 
accessed at www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=bc12bf5d685021e069cd1
a15352b381a&mc=true&node=
pt34.3.607&rgn=div5. The eligibility 
requirements for the programs 
authorized by part F of title III of the 
HEA are in section 371 of the HEA (20 
U.S.C. 1067q). There are currently no 
specific regulations for these programs. 

The eligibility requirements for the 
title V HSI program are in part A of title 
V of the HEA and in 34 CFR 606.2 
through 34 CFR 606.5. The regulations 
may be accessed at www.ecfr.gov/cgi- 
bin/text-idx?SID=bc12bf5d685021e069
cd1a15352b381a&mc=true&node=
pt34.3.606&rgn=div5l. 

The requirements for the PPOHA 
program are in part B of title V of the 
HEA and in the notice of final 
requirements published in the Federal 
Register on July 27, 2010 (75 FR 44055), 
and in 34 CFR 606.2(a) and (b), and 
606.3 through 606.5. 

The Department has instituted a 
process known as the Eligibility Matrix 
(EM), under which we will use 
information submitted by institutions to 
IPEDS to determine which institutions 
meet the basic eligibility requirements 
for the programs authorized by titles III 
or V of the HEA listed above. We will 
use enrollment and fiscal data for the 
2017–2018 year submitted by 
institutions to IPEDS to make eligibility 
determinations for FY 2020. Beginning 
December 16, 2019, an institution will 
be able to review the Department’s 
decision on whether it is eligible for the 
grant programs authorized by title III or 
V of the HEA through this process by 
checking the institution’s eligibility in 
the eligibility system linked through the 
Department’s Institutional Service 
Eligibility website: http://www2.ed.gov/ 
about/offices/list/ope/idues/ 
eligibility.html. 

Please note that through this process, 
the Department does not certify, nor 
designate, an institution as a 
Historically Black College or University, 
Tribally Controlled College or 
University, Minority-Serving Institution, 
or Hispanic-Serving Institution. The 
Department’s determination that an 
institution is eligible is solely for the 
purpose of the institution’s ability to 
apply for and receive grants under 
certain programs as discussed in this 
notice. 

The EM is part of the Department’s 
eligibility data system. The EM is a 
read-only worksheet that lists all 
potentially eligible postsecondary 
institutions, as determined by the 
Department using the data described 
above. If the entry for your institution in 
the EM shows that your institution is 
eligible to apply for a grant for a 
particular program, and you plan to 
submit an application for a grant in that 
program, you will not need to apply for 
eligibility or for a waiver through the 
process described in this notice. Rather, 
you may print out the eligibility letter 
directly. However, if the EM does not 
show that your institution is eligible for 
a program in which you plan to apply 
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for a grant, you must submit an 
application as discussed in this notice 
before the January 31, 2020 deadline. 

To check your institution’s eligibility 
in the EM, go to https://HEPIS.ed.gov, 
and log into the system using your email 
address and password. If you are not 
sure whether you have an account in the 
system, click the ‘‘New User’’ button. If 
you have an account, it will walk you 
through setup. Note that it may take up 
to five business days to verify user 
identity and to complete new account 
setup, so please allow yourself enough 
time to complete the application. If the 
Grant Eligibility Application (GEA) 
system is open, click the link on your 
dashboard to check your institution’s 
eligibility status by clicking the ‘‘View 
pre-Eligibility Information’’ button. 
Your institution’s eligibility information 
will display. 

If the EM does not show that your 
institution is eligible for a program, or 
if your institution does not appear in the 
eligibility system, or if you disagree 
with the eligibility determination 
reflected in the eligibility system, you 
can apply for a waiver or 
reconsideration through the process 
described in this notice. The application 
process is similar to previous years; you 
will choose the waiver option on the 
website at https://HEPIS.ed.gov/ and 
submit your institution’s application. 

Enrollment of Needy Students: For 
title III and V programs (excluding the 
PBI programs), an institution is 
considered to have an enrollment of 
needy students if: (1) At least 50 percent 
of its degree-seeking students received 
financial assistance under the Federal 
Pell Grant, FSEOG, FWS, or the Federal 
Perkins Loan programs; or (2) the 
percentage of its undergraduate degree- 
seeking students who were enrolled on 
at least a half-time basis and received 
Federal Pell Grants exceeded the 

average percentage of undergraduate 
degree students who were enrolled on at 
least a half-time basis and received 
Federal Pell Grants at comparable 
institutions that offer similar 
instruction. 

To qualify under criterion 2, an 
institution’s Federal Pell Grant 
percentage for base year 2017–2018 
must be more than the average for its 
category of comparable institutions 
provided in the 2017–2018 Average Pell 
Grant and Core Expenses per FTE 
Student table in this notice. If your 
institution qualifies under the first 
criterion, under which at least 50 
percent of its degree-seeking students 
received financial assistance under one 
of several Federal student aid programs 
(the Federal Pell Grant, FSEOG, FWS, or 
the Federal Perkins Loan programs), but 
not the second criterion, under which 
an institution’s Federal Pell Grant 
percentage for base year 2017–2018 
must be more than the average for its 
category of comparable institutions 
provided in the 2017–2018 Average Pell 
Grant and Core Expenses per FTE 
student table in this notice, you must 
submit an application including the 
requested data, which is not available in 
IPEDS. 

For the definition of ‘‘Enrollment of 
Needy Students,’’ for purposes of the 
Part A PBI program, see section 
318(b)(2) of the HEA, and for purposes 
of the Part F PBI program, see section 
371(c)(9) of the HEA. 

Core Expenses per FTE Student: For 
the Title III, Part A SIP; Part A ANNH; 
Part A PBI; Part A NASNTI; Part A 
AANAPISI; Title III, Part F HSI STEM 
and Articulation; Part F PBI; Part F 
AANAPISI; Part F ANNH; Part F 
NASNTI; Title V, Part A HSI; and Title 
V, Part B PPOHA programs, an 
institution should compare its base year 
2017–2018 Core Expenses per FTE 

student to the average Core Expenses 
per FTE student for its category of 
comparable institutions in the base year 
2017–2018 Average Pell Grant and 
Average Core Expenses per FTE Student 
Table in this notice. The institution 
meets this eligibility requirement under 
these programs if its Core Expenses for 
the 2017–2018 base year are less than 
the average for its category of 
comparable institutions. 

Core Expenses are defined as the total 
expenses for the essential education 
activities of the institution. Core 
Expenses for public institutions 
reporting under the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
requirements include expenses for 
instruction, research, public service, 
academic support, student services, 
institutional support, operation and 
maintenance of plant, depreciation, 
scholarships and fellowships, interest, 
and other operating and non-operating 
expenses. Core Expenses for institutions 
reporting under the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
standards (primarily private, not-for- 
profit, and for-profit) include expenses 
for instruction, research, public service, 
academic support, student services, 
institutional support, net grant aid to 
students, and other expenses. Do not 
include Federal student financial aid. 
For both FASB and GASB institutions, 
Core Expenses do not include expenses 
for auxiliary enterprises (e.g., 
bookstores, dormitories), hospitals, and 
independent operations. 

The following table identifies the 
relevant average Federal Pell Grant 
percentages for the base year 2017–2018 
and the relevant Core Expenses per FTE 
student for the base year 2017–2018 for 
the four categories of comparable 
institutions: 

Type of institution 

Base year 
2017–2018 

average Pell 
Grant 

percentage 

Base Year 
2017–2018 

average core 
expenses per 
FTE student 

Two-year Public Institutions ..................................................................................................................................... 26 $14,194 
Two-year Non-profit Private Institutions .................................................................................................................. 55 15,960 
Four-year Public Institutions .................................................................................................................................... 37 31,578 
Four-year Non-profit Private Institutions .................................................................................................................. 39 40,752 

Waiver Information: Institutions that 
do not meet the needy student 
enrollment requirement or the Core 
Expenses per FTE requirement may 
apply to the Secretary for a waiver of 
these requirements, as described in 
sections 392 and 522 of the HEA, and 

the implementing regulations at 34 CFR 
606.3(b), 606.4(c) and (d), 607.3(b), and 
607.4(c) and (d). 

Institutions requesting a waiver of the 
needy student enrollment requirement 
or the Core Expenses per FTE 
requirement must include in their 

application detailed evidence 
supporting the waiver request, as 
described in the instructions for 
completing the application. 
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The regulations governing the 
Secretary’s authority to grant a waiver of 
the needy student requirement, 34 CFR 
606.3(b)(2) and (3) and 607.3(b)(2) and 
(3), refer to ‘‘low-income’’ students or 
families. The regulations at 34 CFR 

606.3(c) and 607.3(c) define ‘‘low- 
income’’ as an amount that does not 
exceed 150 percent of the amount equal 
to the poverty level, as established by 
the U.S. Census Bureau. 

For the purposes of this waiver 
provision, the following table sets forth 
the low-income levels (at 150 percent) 
for various sizes of families: 

2018 ANNUAL LOW-INCOME LEVELS 

Size of family unit 

Family income 
for the 48 
contiguous 
states, DC, 
and outlying 
jurisdictions 

Family income 
for Alaska 

Family income 
for Hawaii 

1 ................................................................................................................................................... $18,210 $22,770 $20,940 
2 ................................................................................................................................................... 24,690 30,870 28,395 
3 ................................................................................................................................................... 31,170 38,970 35,850 
4 ................................................................................................................................................... 37,650 47,070 43,305 
5 ................................................................................................................................................... 44,130 55,170 50,760 
6 ................................................................................................................................................... 50,610 63,270 58,215 
7 ................................................................................................................................................... 57,090 71,370 65,670 
8 ................................................................................................................................................... 63,570 79,470 73,125 

Note: We use the 2018 annual low-income 
levels because those are the amounts that 
apply to the family income reported by 
students enrolled for the fall 2017 semester. 
For family units with more than eight 
members, add the following amount for each 
additional family member: $6,480 for the 
contiguous 48 States, the District of 
Columbia, and outlying jurisdictions; $8,100 
for Alaska; and $7,455 for Hawaii. 

The figures shown under family 
income represent amounts equal to 150 
percent of the family income levels 
established by the U.S. Census Bureau 
for determining poverty status. The 
poverty guidelines were published on 
January 18, 2018, in the Federal 
Register by the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services (83 FR 
2642). 

Information about ‘‘metropolitan 
statistical areas’’ referenced in 34 CFR 
606.3(b)(4) and 607.3(b)(4) may be 
obtained at: www.census.gov/prod/ 
2010pubs/10smadb/appendixc.pdf and 
www.census.gov/prod/2008pubs/ 
07ccdb/appd.pdf. 

Electronic Submission of Waiver 
Applications: If your institution does 
not appear in the eligibility system as 
one that is eligible for the program 
under which you plan to apply for a 
grant, you must submit an application 
for a waiver of the eligibility 
requirements. To request a waiver, you 
must upload a narrative at: https://
HEPIS.ED.gov. 

Exception to the Electronic 
Submission Requirement: We 
discourage paper applications, but if 
electronic submission is not possible 
(e.g., you do not have access to the 
internet), you must provide a written 
statement that you intend to submit a 
paper application. Send this written 

statement no later than two weeks 
before the application deadline date (14 
calendar days or, if the 14th calendar 
day before the application deadline date 
falls on a Federal holiday, the next 
business day following the Federal 
holiday). 

If you mail your written statement to 
the Department, it must be postmarked 
no later than two weeks before the 
application deadline date. Please send 
this statement to the person listed in the 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT 
section of this notice. 

If you submit a paper application, you 
must mail your application, on or before 
the application deadline date, to the 
Department at the following address: 
U.S. Department of Education, 
Attention: Jason Cottrell, Ph.D., 400 
Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC 
20202. 

You must show proof of mailing 
consisting of one of the following: 

(1) A legibly dated U.S. Postal Service 
postmark. 

(2) A legible mail receipt with the 
date of mailing stamped by the U.S. 
Postal Service. 

(3) A dated shipping label, invoice, or 
receipt from a commercial carrier. 

(4) Any other proof of mailing 
acceptable to the Secretary of the U.S. 
Department of Education. 

If you mail your application through 
the U.S. Postal Service, we do not 
accept either of the following as proof 
of mailing: 

(1) A private metered postmark. 
(2) A mail receipt that is not dated by 

the U.S. Postal Service. 
Note: The U.S. Postal Service does not 

uniformly provide a dated postmark. 
Before relying on this method, you 

should check with your local post 
office. 

We will not consider applications 
postmarked after the application 
deadline date. 

Applicable Regulations: (a) The 
Education Department General 
Administrative Regulations (EDGAR) in 
34 CFR parts 75, 77, 79, 82, 84, 86, 97, 
98, and 99. (b) The Office of 
Management and Budget Guidelines to 
Agencies on Governmentwide 
Debarment and Suspension 
(Nonprocurement) in 2 CFR 180, as 
adopted and amended as regulations of 
the Department in 2 CFR part 3485. (c) 
The Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
in 2 CFR part 200, as adopted and 
amended as regulations of the 
Department in 2 CFR part 3474. (d) The 
regulations for certain title III programs 
in 34 CFR part 607, and for the HSI 
program in 34 CFR part 606. (e) The 
notice of final requirements for the 
PPOHA program, published in the 
Federal Register on July 27, 2010 (75 FR 
44055). 

Note: The regulations in 34 CFR part 
79 apply to all applicants except 
federally recognized Indian Tribes. 

Note: The regulations in 34 CFR part 
86 apply to institutions only. 

Note: There are no program-specific 
regulations for the Part A AANAPISI, Part A 
NASNTI, and Part A PBI programs or any of 
the title III, part F programs. Also, there have 
been amendments to the HEA since the 
Department last issued regulations for the 
programs established under titles III and V of 
the statute. Accordingly, we encourage each 
potential applicant to read the applicable 
sections of the HEA in order to fully 
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understand the eligibility requirements for 
the program for which they are applying. 

II. Other Information 
Accessible Format: Individuals with 

disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application in an 
accessible format (e.g., braille, large 
print, audio tape, or compact disc) on 
request to one of the contact persons 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Dated: December 11, 2019. 
Robert L. King, 
Assistant Secretary for the Office of 
Postsecondary Education. 
[FR Doc. 2019–27048 Filed 12–13–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. CP20–19–000] 

UGI Sunbury, LLC; Notice of Request 
Under Blanket Authorization 

Take notice that on December 3, 2019, 
UGI Sunbury, LLC (UGI Sunbury), 835 
Knitting Mills Way, Wyomissing, PA 
19610, filed in the above referenced 
docket a prior notice request pursuant to 
sections 157.205, 157.208, and 157.216 
of the Commission’s regulations under 
the Natural Gas Act and its blanket 
certificate issued in Docket No. CP15– 
525–000 for authorization to remove, 
construct, own, operate, and maintain a 
one mile segment of the Sunbury 
Pipeline Project in Snyder County, 
Pennsylvania. Specifically, UGI 
Sunbury states that it will remove and 
relocate a portion of the Sunbury 
Pipeline Project to accommodate a 

Pennsylvania Department of 
Transportation and Federal Highway 
Administration project known as the 
Central Susquehanna Valley 
Transportation Project. UGI Sunbury 
estimates the cost of the project to be 
$12,500,000, all as more fully set forth 
in the application which is on file with 
the Commission and open to public 
inspection. 

The filing may also be viewed on the 
web at http://www.ferc.gov using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link. Enter the docket 
number excluding the last three digits in 
the docket number field to access the 
document. For assistance, please contact 
FERC Online Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll 
free at (866) 208–3676, or TTY, contact 
(202) 502–8659. 

Any questions concerning this 
application may be directed to Brett 
Burch Project Manager, UGI Energy 
Services, LLC, 835 Knitting Mills Way, 
Wyomissing, PA 19610, by telephone at 
(570) 665–8603, or by email at bburch@
ugies.com. 

Any person or the Commission’s staff 
may, within 60 days after issuance of 
the instant notice by the Commission, 
file pursuant to Rule 214 of the 
Commission’s Procedural Rules (18 CFR 
385.214) a motion to intervene or notice 
of intervention and pursuant to section 
157.205 of the regulations under the 
NGA (18 CFR 157.205), a protest to the 
request. If no protest is filed within the 
time allowed therefore, the proposed 
activity shall be deemed to be 
authorized effective the day after the 
time allowed for filing a protest. If a 
protest is filed and not withdrawn 
within 30 days after the allowed time 
for filing a protest, the instant request 
shall be treated as an application for 
authorization pursuant to section 7 of 
the NGA. 

Pursuant to section 157.9 of the 
Commission’s rules (18 CFR 157.9), 
within 90 days of this Notice, the 
Commission staff will either: Complete 
its environmental assessment (EA) and 
place it into the Commission’s public 
record (eLibrary) for this proceeding; or 
issue a Notice of Schedule for 
Environmental Review. If a Notice of 
Schedule for Environmental Review is 
issued, it will indicate, among other 
milestones, the anticipated date for the 
Commission staff’s issuance of the EA 
for this proposal. The filing of the EA 
in the Commission’s public record for 
this proceeding or the issuance of a 
Notice of Schedule for Environmental 
Review will serve to notify federal and 
state agencies of the timing for the 
completion of all necessary reviews, and 
the subsequent need to complete all 
federal authorizations within 90 days of 

the date of issuance of the Commission 
staff’s EA. 

Persons who wish to comment only 
on the environmental review of this 
project should submit an original and 
two copies of their comments to the 
Secretary of the Commission. 
Environmental commenters will be 
placed on the Commission’s 
environmental mailing list, and will be 
notified of any meetings associated with 
the Commission’s environmental review 
process. Environmental commenters 
will not be required to serve copies of 
filed documents on all other parties. 
However, the non-party commenters, 
will not receive copies of all documents 
filed by other parties or issued by the 
Commission and will not have the right 
to seek court review of the 
Commission’s final order. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings of comments, protests, 
and interventions in lieu of paper using 
the ‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://
www.ferc.gov. Persons unable to file 
electronically should submit an original 
and 3 copies of the protest or 
intervention to the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street 
NE, Washington, DC 20426. 

Dated: December 10, 2019. 
Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2019–27016 Filed 12–13–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. IC19–45–000] 

Commission Information Collection 
Activities (FERC Form 580); Comment 
Request; Extension 

AGENCY: Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, DOE. 
ACTION: Notice of information collection 
and request for comments. 

SUMMARY: In compliance with the 
requirements of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA), the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(Commission or FERC) is soliciting 
public comment on the currently 
approved information collection, FERC 
Form 580 (Interrogatory on Fuel and 
Energy Purchase Practices) and 
submitting the information collection to 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review. Any interested 
person may file comments directly with 
OMB and should address a copy of 
those comments to the Commission as 
explained below. 
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